


Table of Contents
May 3, 2023

Agenda Item #I1L....coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV...........cooiil Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of April 19,2023

Agenda Item #VL......oooiiiiiiiiiiii e General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #III



e ™ o™ ]

w Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas
BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
May 3, 2023 — 6:00 P.M.

I. Call to Order
II. Roll Call
Tom Groneman, District 2

____David Haley, At Large, Position 2
_____Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1

____Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3
____Jeff Bryant, District 3

_____Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1

I11. Approval of Agenda
V. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of April 19, 2023

V. Public Comments

VL General Manager / Staff Reports
i March 2023 Financials

1. Fleet Maintenance Update
iil. Miscellaneous Comments
VII. Board Comments

VIIL. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 4-19-23
Agenda Item #1V



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, APRIL 19, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, April 19, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Thomas Groneman, Vice President; Robert L. Milan, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, and
Mary Gonzales. David Haley attended via Zoom. Rose Mulvany Henry, President, was absent.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash, Chief
Operating Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Steve Green,
Executive Director Water Operations; Maurice Moss, Executive Director Corporate
Compliance; Darrin McNew, Acting Executive Director Electric Operations; Jerin Purtee,
Executive Director Electric Supply; Glen Brendel, Executive Director Electric Production; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief Communications Officer; Dustin
Miller, Director of Applications; Gabriela Freeman, Supervisor Customer Services; Mark
Masloski, Meter Data Management System Analyst; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the public comment section, those attending in person,
wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and address.
Public comments were limited to five minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members
of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the Raise Hand feature
at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the board during
the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press
*9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment section. No confidential
information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not provide
individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could also email
or call the BPU with any concerns. Mr. Groneman introduced himself and the other Board
Members along with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present, except for Ms. Mulvany Henry.
Mr. Haley joined the meeting via Zoom at 6:32 P.M.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Bryant,

and unanimously carried.
Page 1 of 6



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL 19, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Jtem #4 — Approval of Work Session Minutes of April 5, 2023

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of April 5, 2023, by
Mr. Milan, seconded by Mr. Bryant, and unanimously carried.

Item #5 — Approval of Regular Session Minutes of April 5, 2023

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of April 5, 2023, by
Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Ttem #6 — Public Comments

Mr. David Smith, 400 Troup, expressed his appreciation for the Mr. Johnson and the
Board for the work they are doing towards helping people understand their bills and for making
changes for the good.

Ms. Evelyn Hill, 640 Washington Blvd., thanked Mr. Johnson and his team for
organizing the gathering of social service agencies. She also thanked Ms. Mulvany Henry for
working towards reducing the PILOT. She was appearing on behalf of the Justice and Equity
Coalition of Wyandotte County to give information on deposit and connection fees BPU has in
place in comparison to other area utilities.

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., expressed his thoughts on lowering costs for low
income residential customers, and gave his opinion regarding the removal of fees, residential
rates, as well as the upcoming rate hearing, and shut-offs of electricity or water for non-payment.

Ms. Lisa Walker Yeager, Parkwood neighborhood, KCK, expressed her thoughts on how
many times someone should be eligible for assistance and explained the hardship for those on a

fixed income and also those on disability.

Brook Williams, 10" Street, inquired on how a resident is disconnected and reconnected
and the fees incurred in doing so.

Mr. Johnson explained the disconnect/reconnect process.

Page 2 of 6



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, APRIL 19, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ms. Louise Lynch, KCK resident, expressed her thoughts on utility bills and shut-offs,
on how much assistance someone should be able to receive, and handicapped parking. She also
asked that the Board expand the eligible medical devices list.

Ms. Evelyn Hawthorne, 2056 Tremont, expressed her thoughts on shut-offs, solar
energy, taxes, and the need to reduce charges.

Mr. Rodney Easterwood, Parkwood area, expressed his thoughts on the need to lower
the BPU bill.

Ms. Fannie Hill, 4310 Parallel Parkway, expressed her thoughts on the community.

Ms. Susan Stevens, 4018 Silver Avenue, inquired about the use of contractors for utility
services.

Mr. Johnson, explained the use of contract services for certain jobs such as capital
construction jobs and briefly on the selection process. He also spoke on the use of solar.

Mr. Haley expressed his appreciation for the points that were made during the Public
Comment section.

Item #7— General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Customer Service Quarterly Update: Ms. Gabriela Freeman, Supervisor Customer
Services, reviewed objectives and statistics in the Customer Service department with
the Board. Included in the discussion were topics regarding the trends in calls seen
since COVID. She also went over what was entailed to be a Customer Service
representative and reviewed the number of calls and various requests the department
received. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Ms. Freeman responded to questions from the Board.
il.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson spoke about Senator Moran’s visit, securing of

federal funds to assist with water infrastructure projects. He also spoke about his
participation in Career Day at McKinley Elementary School.

Page 3 of 6



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL 19, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #8 — Board Comments

Mr. Groneman thanked everyone that came and spoke. He talked about the increase in
the cost of everything from eggs and milk to the increase in cost for equipment and supplies
needed to run the utility. He also talked about the Public Comment section of the Agenda.

Mr. Haley thanked Ms. Freeman for the presentation on Customer Service. He also spoke
about the Public Comment section of the Agenda and the also the need to look at the policies of
the utility to possibly help find solutions.

Mr. Milan thanked the visitors that came this evening. He also expressed his thoughts
on Ms. Hill’s comparison of utilities and fees. He spoke about the differences in population
rates in the other area cities compared to Kansas City, KS. He also spoke about what it takes to
keep the power on and the system in place to provide good drinking water. He commented on
the importance of community.

Mr. Bryant thanked those who came. He commented about the effort it took to learn
about the broad amount of work that went into each department throughout the utility, and the
costs that were incurred. He also explained that surplus often meant that maintenance had been
put off for some reason but those dollars still remained earmarked for that project. He also said
the Community Engagement Committee meeting had been rescheduled for May 3™

Ms. Gonzales thanked everyone that had come out. She talked about the importance of
putting the costs of running the utility in perspective. She wanted those who attended to know

that the Board heard them.

Item #9 — Executive Session

Ms. Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief Counsel proposed a motion for adoption as followed:

“I move that after taking a five minute break the Board go into Executive Session for 30 minutes
in the Board room to discuss confidential matters related to an update on labor negotiations
pursuant to the employer-employee negotiations exception to the Kansas Open Meetings Act;
and that the General Manager, William Johnson, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative
Officer, Lori Austin, Deputy Chief Counsel Angela Lawson, Director of Human Resources,
Dennis Dumovich, HR Manager, Ashley Culp, Chief Operating Officer, Jeremy Ash, and
outside counsel Ryan Denk and Spencer Low be present to participate in the discussion, all

Page 4 of 6



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL 19, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

others to be dismissed from the room and electronic and telephonic transmissions to cease, and
that we reconvene in open session returning to both electronic and telephonic broadcasting at
8:20 P.M.”

A motion to take a ten-minute break, go into Executive Session and reconvene at 8:25 P.M. was
made by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Milan. Roll call was taken:

Mr. Groneman — yes

Mr. Haley — no

Mr. Milan — yes

Mr. Bryant - yes

Ms. Gonzales — yes

The motion carried.

At 8:25 P.M. the meeting returned to Open Session.

Ms. Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief Counsel proposed a second motion for adoption as
followed:

“I move that the Board go into Executive Session for 30 minutes in the Board room to discuss
confidential matters related to an update on labor negotiations pursuant to the employer-
employee negotiations exception to the Kansas Open Meetings Act; and that the General
Manager, William Johnson, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer, Lori Austin,
Deputy Chief Counsel Angela Lawson, Director of Human Resources, Dennis Dumovich, HR
Manager, Ashley Culp, Chief Operating Officer, Jeremy Ash, and outside counsel Ryan Denk
and Spencer Low be present to participate in the discussion, all others to be dismissed from the
room and electronic and telephonic transmissions to cease, and that we reconvene in open
session returning to both electronic and telephonic broadcasting at 8:55 P.M.”

A motion to go into Executive Session and reconvene at 8:55 P.M. was made by Mr. Bryant,
seconded by Ms. Gonzales.

Page S of 6



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, APRIL 19, 2023
STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS

CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Roll call was taken:

Mr. Groneman — yes

Mr. Haley — no

Mr. Milan — yes

Mr. Bryant - yes

Ms. Gonzales — yes

The motion carried.

Mr. Haley called for a point of order, stating that technology existed to include those
who were joining by the Board electronically to not disclose the privacy that should be required
for Executive Session to members of the public or those not authorized. He wanted to make that
point because himself and others who were joining electronically were excluded from vital

discussions regarding the matters of the utility and they need not be, they had the technology.

The Board then closed the session. At 8:55 P.M. the meeting returned to Open Session.

Item #10 — Adjourn

At 8:56 P.M. a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Ms. Gonzales
and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 6 of 6













































General Manager/Staff Reports
Agenda [tem #V1



limyaasg fg paveing
A G Ty

o [ ag e g
RENPIR

SNEMERE B ey EmE




6C

9T

¢¢

14!

1

o~

S)UDUIISIAW] PUE YSE) JO JUIWD)E]S
98BI3A0)) IDIAIDG 1q3(T
SOLIJIA [eIoURUL]
€70T ‘T€ YMEJA naY) | A1Bnugg — ATeWHUNg UoIINIIsuo)
€707 ‘1€ Yd1ey nayy | Arenuep — uostiedwo)) p5png
Hnu) SunreradQ 1918
nun) Sunerado oosyyg
snun Sunedp |1y

§)9SSY JON Ul d3uey)) pup sasuadxy ‘SINUIAIY JO SHUWIIL)S

199yg ddueleg pajipneu() sulMIqUWo)

SINIINOD 40 ATV L

sjuswiaje}g |eloueul 4
€20z yosep Areuiwijaid

————

SHLLITILA DI'TdNd 40 AIvo4d
SVSNVI ‘ALID SVSNVI














































































9¢

OV2/040
unsny ") L0
) TR

60°¢ 4N3 vL'C $T0T/Paulquio]y €Z0T/H1eM 0£0T/21199]H - 98BI0A0)D

9TV'886°LY 109°82C°8 8.£°899vh $ AJLred - 991A19G 1Qa(] [BRUUY WNLIXEIA]

€8'C 02'¢ €LT $T0T/PRUIqUIOD  £T0T/I9IB M 670T/Q1109[7 - 98RI9A0D

S8TYTY TS TYISPLLT 9¢0°088 Vv $ 192 [B10], - 991AI9S 1q9(J [ENUUY WNWIXBIA

6LL LYT SP1 000°658°ST 6LL°88€°TTI $ SaNUAAIY 19N

(288°960°€£7) (88°8.9°L7) ($£0°81+°507) sesuadxy douruajuIRly pue Sunerado
199vH¢18¢ 8P8°LES ES €18°908°L2¢ $ SONUAAIY

€C0T I¢ YoreN €20T "1¢ Y2IBN €C0T "¢ Yol
Suipug sYuo 1 Sulpug SYUON 71 Sulpug SO 7]
paulquion) 1918 M 211399|g

"sasuedxy] duBUSIUIRI pue uoneIad() SSO] “WRISAS A1) Y} JO SINUSASY Y SuBsW SONUIAY 1N,

“Jo)renb
Tepusjes yons ym Juipus poriad yauowr aA[om) Sy 10J WoIsAS A1 9Y) JO SaNULASY 1N Ay} 9Jejno[ed 0} pannbal SI sanIII(] d1qny Jo pleog
Y} ‘9IMUIPU] ISNI], PIJEISTY PUB PIPUSWY PUOIIS A} Ul PAULJIp SB saimuapuy [eyuswalddng Aue pue 9| (7 ‘g JoquIsdd( JO Se QAL b 10T ‘1
aunf Jo se pajep “2Inuapu] ISni], PajeIsay pue papuIUly pPuodaS sy} U pauljop se ‘sa1muapuj [eyusws[ddng sy Jo spuewraiimbal sy 03 uipiosoy

£20C YdIBN
Papud YUON oy, 10
SInIN(] 21qnd jo preoq
oY} 10J sanuoAsy 19N JO
uone[noE)) JO 9)BII1IId))



LT

"SenuaAal uneiado-uou SNOIUB[IISIIU IS0 PUEB SIUOLIISIALI

uo 1sa193ul ‘[esodsip yse ‘ejual juayorE 9j0d/IoMO] ‘S93] 10AUUOISIP/IOAUUOD ‘SJUNOISIP PaliafIo) :S9pNJoUl ISYlo pue awodul jsamoy  (7)

swoour Jupessdo-uou 1ayio pue uonoajoid a1y ‘ssnuoyne orqnd ‘Sunysy Kemysiy sopnpoul safes YO (1) SAON

'saNUaAaL Aleurploelyxs apnjour jou |jeys pue Aatjod soueinsu oyeridoldde ue Aq pataaod waishg A sy Aq parmour ssoj

Aue 01 199dsa1 ynm pied spasooid spnjout jou [jeys uiz) Yons Inq ‘spasooid puog WOy PIALISP pun, UOHONISUOD) 3y} ut satuow asoy 3daoxas (]0g ‘oung pajep

ISNLL JO 2Injuapu] ayp) ukRIaY Payst|qeIss spun, ayj JO AU Ul SOIUOW JO JUSUNSIAUL 9Y) WIOY PIALISP SWOIUI [[E SOPN|IUI puR “Wajskg A yons jo sypnpoad

pUB S30IAISS JO 95N pue d[es ayy woy pue wiskg Kb ayr o1 10adsal yiim dg ay Aq pasodunr saSreys pue sajes Surpnjour ‘wisisAs A1nn oy woy (1dg

3 Aq PaAI=da1 SANUGAL [{B SOPNOUL PUB ‘OSIMIAYIO 10 WalsAS AJ[I[) o1 0 SJUBULIENAQ 0 sitedol ‘SJUDUIOSIBIUS ‘SUOISUAIXD wolj Funnsal Iayaym joalsy)

wed 10410 10 300fo1q Aue 10 waisAg ANMN Ay Jo [o11u0d pue uonerado “qusweSeurw Ay} WO (g o) AQ POALISP ONULA3I pUB SWIOOUI [[B UBOUI SINUIAIY,,

(1L Sv.) waunsnipe uonerouodal (Oy4) wwasuodwo)) agey AS1sug 10J PA.LIDJOP NUIANY

199°bH€ 18€ 818°L£S°€S €18°908°L7¢ $
(5£9°67) - (£9°62)

1LL°080°T1 pST0LST L16°015°8

96€°816°LE V8L°8ES S T196LETE
ST1°66L°81 SPE86T 1 0LL°00S°L1

68L°SL6 S08°019 ¥86°v9¢

0€0°ST6°11 L6T619 €ELSOE T
00L0S1°6S vL9°69T°9 920°188°CS
189269621 L96°SELTT VILT96°L11
v18°978°111 TTL V68T 760°7£6°98 $

€20¢ 1€ YOI €20C 1€ YTeN €20C 1€ [Py
Bulpug SYUON 7] Sulpug SYUO ¢  Suipug SYIUOIN 7]
UOELEOU ._OHNB o_._woo_m

SHONAAHA
[ 1qiyxy

SANUSAIY [B10 ],

s3urules] puny UOIONIISUOD) :SSO
sdd/[oN] - 9NUIADY PaLI9)a(]
2oUBNSS| JO 1S0D puog

(2) 1910 pue awWoou[ 1S9101U]
SoXB ], JO NI U] JUdWAR]
So[es S[ess[oym

(1) sefes oyio

sjooyss

Soyeg [eLasnpu|

Sa[eg [eloJouo))

S9Jeg [BlUdPISAY

SonuaAdYy AN B0l



8¢

‘Ndd 2y Aq pazijendes a1e Yoiym “Jony pue saxe) Suipnpout sway Auadoid yons pue ‘wasAg Lnn oy jo santodoid Lue jo uomsodsip

10110 10 UOEN[EADI ‘UOHEIYISSE[O01 JUDUIUOPUEGE O[ES 2Y) “WOY SIUIWAILDI 10 “0) SJUSWDACIALII 10 SUOISULIXD ‘SHUSWINAG ‘SIudtuade[dol ‘suonippe eides 10 Jojaioy) apew safieyo 10 ‘§1502

‘Ndd 241 10 K11 941 JO SSIUP2IQIPUL a0 10 Papuoq Jo uoneziowe Jo [edound Jo uswked oyy 1oy so3aeys pue sodielo 1S910UI ‘SO[qIBULIUL JO UONBZILIOWE ‘SWwoyl asuadxa Fuinooo Apuanbosjur

10 fensnun £j[eLiojeit 1o KILUIpIoLIIXd “10J210Y) SIAIDSII 10 $93IRY0 90UD0SD[0SO 10 uonEIdaIdop ‘Saxe) Jo noyf ul sjuowiked opnjoul Jou op sasuadxq] aoueud Ry pue uonedQ “sojdioud Sununoose

pardacoe Ajjeiouod (im 2oukpiodde ur sosuadxg doueuduIR pue uneiad() 9q 0) PIIOPISUOD 1B YIIAS SISO0 1OYI0 AuT pue ‘lopunalay a3)snu |, a4 Jo asoyy Surpnjour “Areronpiy Lue jo sasuadxa

pue $99] oy ‘sojdounid Jununodoe pardoooe Ajjeiousd sepun waisAS AN 24 01 9]qeoo|[e Aj1odoad yuaxa oy 0y “me £q J0 A1) oy Jo asueuIpio A ndg a1 Aq pred oq 0 pannbai suonesdijqo

10 sasuadxa JuaLNd Aue ‘99lasas uolssiwsuey pue 1omod paseyoind Jo 1S00 oy ‘sIS00 [on] ‘SOTIRYD [EIUAWLINACS 1oyl0 ‘(10210 nay] ut syuswed Fuipnpoul 10u INQ) SOXE) ‘SIIAIS [BOIUYI) puE

Funnsuod [euonIppE JO 1509 AU} pue sasuadxd pue s99] A10S1ApE Jeroueuy pue Fupunodoe ‘Fupesuiduo ‘edaj ‘swnjwold soueinsur ‘sasuadxa JusWLIAI puE votsuad ‘uonezijendsoy ‘Weay soakojdwin

‘sodeas pue solie[es ‘sjuawooeldar pue sjemoudt ‘siedar K1euipio Jo sis0d ot Jo justked oty 10y K1essaoou Koo 1e Suipnpour ‘paimbai Ajareipaunur usy) jou st yoIym Jo juawiAed o ‘st yons

10j 9pise 105 9q 03 pasnbai A[qeuoseal Kauow jo spunotwe ‘o) pajiury jou 1nq ‘Furpnjour ‘wAISAS ANjnn ot sresodo pue urEIUIRW 0) K1ESS09U spury aty sugawu sasuadxs] asuruUAUIRIA] put uoneladQ,,

788°060°€€T 818°8L9°LT 7€0°81+°50T
(S6£°816°LE) (£82°8¢£5°C) (T19°6L£°7€)
(199‘v0¥‘zp) (11L°8p¢°g) (056°550°p€)
8E6°611°C1E ThE995 1 965°€€8°1LT

£C0T 1€ YdleN
Buipug syiuoy 71
paulquod

£20T 1€ YoleN
Suipug syuon 71
1918 M

€20C "[C yore
Suipug syIuoW 71
JL1109]H

"Spuog] anuoAay FulpurisINo uo dsuddxa 1So101Ul SIPNJONT,

sasuadxy osourudiurepy s SunesadQ
SOXBJ, JO naI] uj Judwikej :Ss9]
uonezpIowy puy uoneroarda( :ssa
«Sasuadxy Suneradg

SASNHIXH HONVNALNIVIN ANV SNOLLVIddO

¢ Mqiyxy



6T

£00-00T-20 >u=0n_ |uifaping edueuly Ndg ayl ut paysigelss se Spunj 9A1959.) a3yl puny >=E 0] papoau junowe ayj sjuasasdal Q2Juejeq ysed pajouisalun ayy

€202 1€ Yolewy

£¢0Z TE Ydlely

€¢0Z 'TE Ydlew

SLNILSIANI ANV HSYD
SALLNILN JITand 40 a¥vo4g

(Tsv'8zZ'oz) 3 (svz'oge’T) S (907°268°3T) $ SJUBWIISDAU) pUE YSeY PIIdLIISsaIuf
€€9'157'96 S BSL'SOT'LT S SL8'SYT'69 S SUONILIS3Y [BI0)
000005 000°0ST 000°0SE pung jJuswdoaAa( a1urou0d3
9€£9'85Y°LT SYETIY'T 169'SK0°97 1UBWRLINbay aa1asay Buneiado Jujuieway
8Z0'9TLTT 820'9TLTT - JuBWAORABQ WIISAS
00£'SS5'9 00E'8V9 000°£06°S £707 10§ 3A1as9y UORINISUO) Sulodu
9pE'ET8 - 9YE'ET8 Y0ZOT pung uo1dNIISUo)
891°€TL - 89T'STL J9T0Z Pung UotdINIISUC)
000°00S'T 000°0ST 000°0SE‘T pung AJuadiaw3 pue juswanoidwy
€L295T'6 - €£LT'951'6 pung uonezijiqels a1ey
0000629 000°062°9 - pung uotanpay 1qa@
£55'80T°C ¥BY'ETO'S €L0°S60°LT puny 901A135 193Q
00000T'T 000°0ZT 000088 dwo) 519410~ 9AI3S3Y IdURINSUL J|9S
000°000°T 000002 000008 AllIger] 4gqng - 9A1953Y 3aueINSU Jjas
SZE'0EE’L T00'S0E’T S ¥2£'520°9 11s0dagq J3woisn)

SIUBWISDAU} pue ysed JO 5U0i1011159Yy
781'c70'92L €15°69.'5Z 3 699°€52°0S €2/TE/€ 4O Se susuIIsSaAL) pUE Yse)
{Lv6°L69'TET) {te0’0eL'TT) (916°£96'6TT) 91eQ 01 Jed) sjuswAed ysed
€89°€69'7ET SZO'60E'ET 859'VBE6TT 91eQ 03 Je3A 5101203y ysed
9ty’'L20'SL 615°06T'vT S L769€8°05 €2/T0/T040 SY  siudwisaaul pue yse) Juiuuidag

pauiquis) 19JEMR 3033913
ISR









